Wilson, Tabatha

From: Gilliam, Allen

Sent: Wednesday, December 11, 2013 10:04 AM

To: Nancy Busen

Cc: Fuller, Kim; Wilson, Tabatha; Uyeda, Craig; Johnson, Miles; Ramsey, David

Subject: AR0022403_Bentonville Dec 2013 annual Pretreatment report and ADEQ reply_
20131211

Attachments: 2012-13 Bentonville Annual Pretreatment Report.pdf

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Nancy,

Your December annual Pretreatment report was received and reviewed. After a few corrections it is
now deemed complete and compliant with the Federal Pretreatment Reporting requirements in 40

CFR 403.12(i). No further requirements are necessary at this time.

Thank you for your timely report remaining in compliance with the Federal Pretreatment Regulations.

Sincerely,

Allen Gilliam
ADEQ State Pretreatment Coordinator
501.682.0625

ec: Craig Uyeda, Enforcement Branch Manager
Miles Johnson, Enforcement Analyst
David Ramsey, ICIS Coordinator

E/NPDES/NPDES/Pretreatment/Reports

From: Nancy Busen [mailto:NBusen@bentonvillear.com]
Sent: Tuesday, December 10, 2013 3:12 PM

To: Gilliam, Allen

Subject: Annual PT RPT 2012-13

Dear Mr. Gilliam,

Please find the City of Bentonville Wastewater Utilities Annual Pretreatment Report attached.
Thank you for sharing your expertise throughout the past pretreatment year.
Have a Happy NEW Pretreatment Year.

Nancy Busen, Lab/Pretreatment Supervisor
City of Bentonville, Wastewater ‘Utilities
1901 N.E. “A” Street

Bentonville, AR 72712

Phone: 479-271-3160



Fax: 479-271-3163
Fmail: nbusen@bentonvillear.com




CITY OF BENTONVILLE WASTEWATER UTILITIES

PRETREATMENT PERFORMANCE SUMMARY (PPS)
NOTE: ALL QUESTIONS REFER TO THE INDUSTRIAL PRETREATMENT PROGRAM AS APPROVED
BY THE EPA. THE PERMITTEE SHOULD NOT ANSWER QUESTIONS BASED ON CHANGES
MADE TO THE APPROVED PROGRAM WITHOUT EPA AUTHORIZATION.

I. General Information

Control Authority Name City of Bentonville, AR
Address 117 West Central
City Bentonville State/Zip AR 72712
Contact Person David M. Roberts Wastewater Utilities Manager
(Position)
Contact Telephone (479) 271-3160
(Area Code)
NPDES Permit Nos. AR0022403
Reporting Period November 1, 2012 October 31, 2013
(Beginning month and year) (Ending month and year)
Total Number of Categorical [Us 1
Total Number of Significant Noncategorical [Us 2

Il. Significant Industrial User Compliance

SIGNIFICANT INDUSTRIAL USERS

Categorical _Noncategorical

1} No. of SIUs Submitting BMRs / Total

No: Required . oo .o wminsss s ms i 0/0 0/0
2) No. of S|Us Submitting 90-Day Compliance

Reports/No. Required . .. .................. 0/0 0/0
3} No. of SIUs Submitting Semiannual Reports /

TotalNo.Required . ........ ...y 1/1 2712
4) No. of SIUs Meeting Compliance Schedule /

Total No. Required to Meet Schedule . ... ....... 0/0 0/0
5) No. of SlUs in Significant Noncompliance /

TotalNo.of SIUS . ... ... ...c.iiivninnnnn 0/0 0/0
6) Rate of Significant Noncomptliance for all

SlUs (categorical and noncategorical) . .. .... ... 0/3
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CITY OF BENTONVILLE WASTEWATER UTILITIES

=

[ll. _Compliance Monitoring Program

SIGNIFICANT INDUSTRIAL USERS
Categorical Noncategorical

No. of Control Documents Issued / Total No.

2)
3
4)
5)

REBGUIIBH » coovimve v i viamassisa v i s 95065 55 i - 171 2/2
No. of Sampling Inspections Conducted . . . . .. .. 1 2
No. of Sampling Visits Conducted . . ... .......... 1 26
No. of Facilities Inspected (nonsampling)......... 1 2
No. of FacilitiesSampled . ... ................. 1 2

IV. Enforcement Actions

SIGNIFICANT INDUSTRIAL USERS

2)
3)
4
5)
6)

7

Categorical Noncategorical
No. of Compliance Schedules Issued / No.
of SchedulesRequired . . . .. ................. 0/0 0/0
No. of Notices of Violations Issuedto SiUs .. ... .. 0 62
No. of Administrative Orders Issuedto SiUs ... ... 0 0
No. of Civil SuitsFiled . ..................... 0 0
No. of Criminal SuitsFiled .. ................. 0 0
No. of Significant Violators (attach
newspaper publication) ..................... 0 0
Amount of Penalties Collected (total
dollars/IUsassessed) ... ................... $000/0 $0.00/0
Other Actions (sewerbans,etc)............... 0 0

The following certification must be signed in order for this form to be considered complete:

| certify that the information contained herein is complete

and accurate to the best of my knowledge.

/

g

dnrid il -t KT P

o
7

ks

Aﬁthbrized Representative
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